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DATE: 6/15/23 
 

Addendum # 1 
 

BID NO.:   101280   
OPENING:  6/29/23 at 3:00 pm 
COMMODITY: SMOKE EXHAUST PERFORMANCE TESTING 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Below, please see the answers to the questions that were received by the end of the question period on 6/9/23.  
No more questions will be accepted for this bid: 
 
Q1. The RFP appears to contain some original testing documentation. Is there any documentation from smoke 
control testing that occurred within the last 10 years?  
 A1.  Yes; this information will be shared with the winning bidder upon issuance of award. 
 
Q2. Dedicated smoke control equipment is required to be test at least once every six months. Should we provide 
an option for testing multiple times / for more than one session?  
 A2. No, this bid is for a one-time testing of the three buildings listed in the bid sheets.   
 
Q3. Is the scope of this RFP for one year or for multiple years. If for multiple years, how many years?  
 A3.  The scope of this bid is for a one time testing of the three buildings listed in the bid sheets. 
 
Q4. It is noted that the University will provide one fire alarm technician. Please confirm the bidder should 
provide an air balancer(s).  
 A4.  Yes, bidder will supply air balancers. 
 
Q5. Will there be a pre-bid site walk? 
 A5.  A pre-bid site walk is scheduled for Wednesday, 6/21/23 at 11:00 am.  Please meet at 177 Plains 
Rd, Kingston RI 02881 to start the pre-bid.  This is not a mandatory pre-bid. 
 
Also, due to the nature of these questions, the opening date of this bid has changed from 6/20/23 at 2:00 pm to a 
new opening date of  6/29/23 at 3:00 pm. 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
Kristen Bellotti 
Purchasing Department 
The University of Rhode Island       Rev. 9-1-15 


		2023-06-15T15:41:34-0400
	Kristen Bellotti




